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RFP#2019-003 DISASTER DEBRIS MONITORING 
 

 ADDENDUM 1 
 

Return to: Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 

 
Bid Closing Date: October 17, 2019 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: September 18, 2019 
Addendum Issue Date: October 10, 2019 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages: 1 
By: Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 

 
Vendor Name:    

(A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 
 
 

1. Can you please clarify if any proposal copies, physical or electronic, are required for submittal? 
a. One (1) original will be accepted however, we would like at least one (1) original and one (1) copy. 

2. Regarding the Pre- Proposal Conference for the RFP 2019-003- Disaster Debris Monitoring, is it mandatory or not. 
a. Not mandatory. 

3. Hazard Mitigation Plan available? Link maybe? 
a. The new Hazard Mitigation Plan is not yet completed but is anticipated to be completed by December 2019 

and available on the County’s website www.lumpkincounty.gov . 
4. How many TDMS sites did we have previously and how many could we anticipate in the future? 

a. We previously had two (2) sites. Currently for rate pricing, we would assume we would have 1 site. 
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